
 

 
 

Agenda for the European School Copenhagen  
School Board Meeting 

 
Date:  Tuesday 9 June 2020 
Time: 18:00 – 20:00 
Venue: The Staff Lounge at ESCPH (2nd floor) 
Members: Jonas Christoffersen, Hans Bruyninckx, Christen Bagger, Rikke 

Karlsson, Caroline Warner, Suzanne Hampson, Rasmus 
Hornecker, Tim Ford, Anette Holst, Julie Rørdam Thom, Dwaj 
Prakash Jethani, Shireen Noor Rasool Elahi Panah, Neeni 
Lomborg Rasool (alternate board member) 

Guests: Helle Bjerre Degn 
Excuses: Eskil Berg Kappel 
Minutes: Stine Hvitved Leather 

 
 
Agenda: 

 
1. Approval of the agenda (decision) – 2 mins. 

1.1 Annex – Agenda European School Board meeting 09.06.2020 
 

2. Approval of the minutes from the last meeting (decision) – 1 min. 
2.1 Annex – Minutes from the European School Board meeting 

23.04.2020 
 

3. Information regarding the election of staff representatives to the Board – 5 
mins.  

 
4. Evaluation of the strategic focus points 2019/20 (decision) – 20 mins.  

4.1 Annex – Strategic focus points 2019-20_Eval 4 June 2020 
Comment: The school’s management will provide an evaluation of the 
strategic focus points 2019/20. 
 

5. Meeting plan 2020/21 (decision) – 5 mins. 
5.1 Annex – Draft ESCPH Meeting plan 2020/21 
Comment: Proposed meeting plan for 2020/21 for decision by the Board.  

 
6. Plans for the 2020 annual school meeting (decision) – 10 mins. 

Comment: The Board should decide on a date and discuss ideas for the 2020 
annual school meeting.  
 

7. Proposal for new IT strategy in S1-S4 (decision) – 15 mins.  
7.1 Annex - Draft Digital strategy S1-S4  
Comment: Proposal to purchase laptops for students in S1-S4 for decision by 
the Board.  
 



 

Annex 1.1. Agenda European School Board meeting 09.06.2020                                                    2 

8. Smoke-free school policy (decision) – 10 mins.  
8.1 Annex – Draft Smoke-Free School Policy 
Comment: Draft policy has been discussed in the Parents Council and must 
now be approved by the Board.  

 
9. Various information - 20 mins. 

• COVID-19 update 
• Admissions status 
• Upper secondary planning 
• Information from the staff 
• Information from the students 

Comment: Brief information points from the school’s management, staff and 
student representatives. 

 
10. AOB – 5 mins. 

 



 

                                                         1 
 

Minutes from the European School Copenhagen 
School Board Meeting 

 
Date:  Thursday 23 April 2020 
Time: 16:30 – 18:00 
Venue: Via Microsoft Teams  
Members: Jonas Christoffersen, Hans Bruyninckx, Christen Bagger, Rikke 

Karlsson, Eskil Berg Kappel, Caroline Warner, Suzanne 
Hampson, Rasmus Hornecker, Tim Ford, Anette Holst, Julie 
Rørdam Thom, Dwaj Prakash Jethani, Shireen Noor Rasool Elahi 
Panah 

Guests: Helle Bjerre Degn, Hella Helvig Jensen 
Excuses:  
Minutes: Stine Hvitved Leather 

 
Minutes 

 
1. Approval of the agenda (decision) – 1 min. 

1.1 Annex – Agenda European School Board meeting 23.04.2020 
 
Decision:  
• The agenda was approved with no comments.  
 

2. Approval of the minutes from the last meeting (decision) – 1 min. 
2.1 Annex – Minutes from the European School Board meeting 31.03.2020 

 
Decision: 
• The Board approved the minutes with the following addition to item 4: “The Board 

took note that the parents and students would have liked to have been involved in 
the decision about L4 and would like to be consulted in any future process.”  

 
3. Accounts 2019 and Budgets 2020 (decision) – 10 mins.  

3.1 Annex – 4072_Budget oversigt 2020_Inkl. madskole_EN 
3.2 Annex – Budget Upper Secondary 2020  
3.3 4072_R-opfølg_2019 

 
JC explained that the Campus Board had met and approved the budgets and 
accounts subject to the approval of the ESCPH Board. HHJ presented the accounts 
and budgets to the Board: 
 
Notes to the 2019 Accounts 
 

• An appropriation of approx. DKK 500,000 is expected from the Municipality 
to cover various building costs. With the additional appropriation, a surplus of 
around DKK 200,000 can be carried over to next year’s budget. 



 

Annex 2.1. Minutes European School Board meeting 23.04.2020                                                      2 

• The After School Care (KKFO) has a surplus of DKK 350,000, ca. 4,94% of the 
total appropriation (DKK 350,000). Max. 4% of the total budget can be carried 
over to next year’s budget.  

 
Decision: 
• The Board approved the 2019 accounts.  
 
Notes to the 2020 Budgets 
 

• The school’s budget is tight in 2020.  
• New teachers starting in August are factored into the budget.  
• Additional costs associated with COVID-19, e.g. to cover extra staff, will be 

refunded by the Municipality.  
• The budget for the culinary school is shown separately but any surplus or 

deficit is covered by the school. A deficit is expected in in the culinary school 
in 2020 due to additional costs for maternity cover. It is not yet known how 
much COVID-19 will impact the culinary school and if the Municipality will 
cover any added costs. The culinary school will open when the Municipality 
gives the green light and food will be served in the classrooms.  

• The After School Care has more room to manoeuvre in their budget. The 
budget also includes costs associated with hiring additional staff.  

• The Upper Secondary budget includes grants from the Municipality and 
Ministry of Education.  

 
Decision: 
• The Board approved the 2020 Budget for the School, including Upper Secondary 

and After School Care. 
 

4. Update on strategic focus point 2: Evaluation and assessment to ensure 
academic progression of all students – 30 mins.  
4.1 Annex – EvaluationFocusPoint2Board_21.04.2020 

 
HBD and JRT presented the schools’ plans for developing harmonised assessments 
and evaluation.  
 
Key points: 

• The European Schools do not have a common system to evaluate students 
and this is why the school needs to create its own assessments, harmonised 
across the language sections. 

• It was discussed what the school should evaluate/measure against. JRT 
explained that the objective is to assess if students have reached the learning 
goals. TF added that the European Schools are based on a criteria reference 
system and the criteria are the benchmarks we need to compare ourselves to. 
Our assessments must therefore be developed with the final goals in mind – 
what they need to know in the S6 and S7 exams. There is also some test data 
from S4 and S5.  

 



 

Annex 2.1. Minutes European School Board meeting 23.04.2020                                                      3 

 
Decision: 
• It was decided that the school would send the slide deck to the parent 

representatives on the Board so they can share it via the parent Facebook group.  
 

5. Outcome of the meeting with UFM and UVM regarding conversion of the 
new EB grading scale – 10 mins.  
5.1 Annex – Follow-Up UFM/UVM Meeting 15.04.2020 

 
EKB, CB, JRT, JC and MSS met with representatives from UVM and UFM to discuss 
conversion of the new EB grading scale. The Ministries will not change the 
conversion of the new EB grading scale. It was discussed how the school could 
communicate the high academic standard of ESCPH and the EB programme to 
universities/higher education institutions in other ways.  
 
JRT presented a number of ideas to ensure that ESCPH graduates are recognised for 
their education and we share the positive narrative about the school: 

• Graduation cover letter with information about language section, number of 
subjects taken at A-level, etc. The plan is to show this to prospective new 
students at the info evening in January. 

• Information for universities/higher education institutions about the ES 
system and ESCPH and talk to career/study counsellors. 

• More information on the school’s website. 
 
CB suggested that the school would benefit from an ambassador in the Ministry or 
the Municipality and JRT said she would communicate the issues to the Municipality.   
 
Decision: 

• The Board took note of the feedback and agreed to communicate it.  
• It was decided to discuss the issue further at the September Board meeting.  

 
6. Correction to the Holiday Plan 2020/21 (decision) – 5 mins.   

6.1 Annex – School Holiday Calendar 2020-2021_Correction 
Comment:  
 

The earlier Board approved school holiday plan for 2020-21 incorrectly counted 191 
school days instead of 190. It was proposed that the Pentecost/Pinse holiday be 
extended by one day (Tuesday 25 May 2021) to get down to 190 school days.  
 
RK suggested that the extra holiday be placed in the autumn where there are fewer 
public holidays, but the school would like to place it in the spring to give the staff a 
day to plan the next school year.  
 
Decision: 

• The revised school holiday plan 2020-21 was approved by the Board.   
 
 



 

Annex 2.1. Minutes European School Board meeting 23.04.2020                                                      4 

 
 

7. Various information - 15 mins. 
 
• COVID-19 status update 

 
HBD informed the Board of the re-opening of the primary classes following the 
COVID-19 school closure. The emphasis right now is on L1 (mother tongue) and 
maths but further subjects will be added when possible. The parents receive regular 
information about the new school day via Aula. 
  
CW raised that parking was a bit of an issue with the new drop-off and pick-up 
routines because the “kiss and ride” hours are organised around the normal school 
schedule. HBD will look into this. 
 
RK expressed concern that L2 had not been prioritised, especially French. HBD 
explained that the new restrictions mean that the children need to stay in their small 
class groups and can’t mix with other children for L2. The teachers are also not 
allowed to move from one class group to another. The school is looking into the 
possibility of L2 virtual teaching or homework.    
 
JRT gave the Board an update on the distance learning in secondary, which is 
continuing at least until we know more in May. The school is using Microsoft Teams 
for schoolwork and virtual meetings with the students. The aim is at least one virtual 
meeting with the students per day. It was raised that this was not happening in all 
classes. JRT will follow up with the teachers. 
 

• Update on the preparations for upper secondary 
 

The school is running a campaign (via ads, website, Facebook) to recruit more 
applicants for the new S5 (upper secondary) classes as there are still spaces 
available. A poster/flyer has been prepared and sent to relevant contacts and the 
Board was encouraged to share this with their networks. A few students have already 
been showing interest in applying.  
 
An information meeting for new parents and students in upper secondary is planned 
for 4th June.  JRT will contact the parent representatives about attending.  
 

• Admissions status 
 
The English and Danish nursery classes are full. All the successful applicants were in 
the A and B1 admission categories. There are currently 19 students admitted in the 
French nursery class and five students are being screened.  
 
There are some sibling applicants, who have not been admitted because they fall in 
a lower admission category. These families are of course very disappointed, and it is 



 

Annex 2.1. Minutes European School Board meeting 23.04.2020                                                      5 

important that we make the parents understand that there is no sibling guarantee of 
admission.  
 
The maximum number of students is 28 in each class and we are currently reserving 
a space in case of late category A applicants, who are entitled to admission.  
 

• Swimming next school year 
 
Next school year, Primary 4 students will start swimming lessons on Thursdays in 
Vesterbro Svømmehal, which is a short walk from the school.   
 

• Staff update 
 
RAHO informed the Board that the staff have been very positive both before and after 
the re-opening or primary. It has been difficult but a good process in terms of the 
conversations and information from management. It is important that everyone is 
aware that it is still “emergency school” and not school as we know it.  
 
TF said that the secondary teachers are hopeful that they can improve the online 
learning with all the feedback they have received from the parents. It has been a steep 
learning curve for everyone.   
  

• Student update 
 
DJ explained that it is harder for the students to work from home as it requires a 
mindset change and greater motivation, but the information from the teachers is 
going well.  

 
8. AOB – 5 mins. 

 

• Extra-curricular activities 
 

The extra-curricular Danish lessons provided by Mentor Denmark are now offered 
online.  
 

• Homework 
 

It was discussed how some parents would like more homework in L2, but it is also 
important to strike a balance and consider stress/mental health at this time.  
 



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s 

Po
in

ts
 2

01
9/

20
 –

 E
SC

PH
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 4

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

    A
nn

ex
 4

.1
. S

tra
te

gi
c 

fo
cu

s 
po

in
ts

 2
01

9-
20

_E
va

l 4
 J

un
e 

20
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
1 

Fo
cu

s 
Po

in
t 1

: T
ea

m
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n,

 s
pa

rr
in

g 
an

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

 
 W

e 
ne

ed
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

su
pp

or
t c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

in
 

an
d 

ac
ro

ss
 te

am
s 

to
 

en
ha

nc
e 

pe
da

go
gi

ca
l a

nd
 

di
da

ct
ic

 re
fle

ct
io

ns
 a

nd
 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

ha
rm

on
is

at
io

n.
  

       

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 

 To
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

 
of

 te
ac

hi
ng

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

a 
ho

lis
tic

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 
 To

 h
ar

m
on

is
e 

th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
an

d 
jo

in
tly

 
pl

an
 fo

r t
he

 e
xa

m
s.

  
 To

 b
oo

st
 s

ha
rin

g 
of

 
be

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

an
d 

kn
ow

le
dg

e.
 

 To
 e

nh
an

ce
 

pe
da

go
gi

ca
l a

nd
 

di
da

ct
ic

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 
an

d 
sp

ar
rin

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
st

ru
ct

ur
ed

 te
am

 
m

ee
tin

gs
.  

 To
 e

ns
ur

e 
cl

os
e 

co
op

er
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

te
am

s 
to

 s
pa

r a
nd

 
di

sc
us

s 
pr

ac
tic

es
.  

 

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

: 
  Th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 m
an

ag
em

en
t w

ill 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

co
op

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

sh
ar

in
g 

of
 b

es
t p

ra
ct

ic
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r i
ni

tia
tiv

es
: 

  • 
Im

pl
em

en
t s

tru
ct

ur
ed

 te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

 in
 P

rim
ar

y 
w

ith
 

a 
fo

cu
s 

on
 m

ut
ua

l s
pa

rri
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 le

ar
ni

ng
 g

oa
ls

, f
ee

db
ac

k 
an

d 
pr

og
re

ss
io

n 
(L

D
S)

. T
he

 te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

cr
os

s 
la

ng
ua

ge
 s

ec
tio

ns
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

e 
bo

th
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 

pe
da

go
gu

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

a 
ho

lis
tic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
co

nt
in

uo
us

 d
ay

. M
ee

tin
g 

pl
an

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 
 • 

Im
pl

em
en

t s
tru

ct
ur

ed
 te

am
 m

ee
tin

gs
 in

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 

w
ith

 a
 fo

cu
s 

on
 h

ar
m

on
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
ha

rm
on

is
at

io
n 

of
 e

xa
m

s 
in

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 4

. M
ee

tin
g 

pl
an

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

 
• 

Te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 p
ed

ag
og

ue
s 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
la

ns
 a

nd
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

' l
ea

rn
in

g.
 S

ee
 c

ol
um

n 
on

 th
e 

rig
ht

.  
 Th

e 
dr

af
t p

ol
ic

ie
s 

fo
r t

ra
ns

iti
on

 fr
om

 N
ur

se
ry

 to
 P

rim
ar

y 
an

d 
fro

m
 P

rim
ar

y 
to

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 fu
rth

er
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 T

ra
ns

iti
on

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 a

nd
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

fo
r t

ra
ns

iti
on

 
fro

m
 n

ur
se

ry
 c

la
ss

 to
 p

rim
ar

y 
1 

an
d 

pr
im

ar
y 

5 
to

 S
1.

 
Tr

an
si

tio
n 

po
lic

y 
fo

r S
4 

to
 S

5 
w

ill 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
 

 M
an

y 
jo

in
t i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 a
nd

 
gr

ea
te

r c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 
te

ac
hi

ng
 in

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

 
su

bj
ec

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
se

ct
io

ns
. S

tru
ct

ur
ed

 te
am

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
fo

r b
ot

h 
pr

im
ar

y 
an

d 
se

co
nd

ar
y.

  
 Pr

im
ar

y 
ha

s 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

sh
ar

in
g,

 
pe

da
go

gy
 a

nd
 d

id
ac

tic
s 

ac
ro

ss
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

la
ng

ua
ge

 s
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
be

tw
ee

n 
su

bj
ec

t 
co

or
di

na
to

rs
. N

ew
 

Pe
da

go
gi

ca
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

G
ro

up
 h

as
 s

ta
rte

d 
w

or
k 

on
 

ha
rm

on
is

at
io

n 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f l

ea
rn

in
g 

go
al

s.
 

 Se
co

nd
ar

y 
ha

s 
fo

cu
se

d 
on

 h
ar

m
on

is
at

io
n,

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ol
ic

ie
s.

  
 



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s 

Po
in

ts
 2

01
9/

20
 –

 E
SC

PH
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 4

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

    A
nn

ex
 4

.1
. S

tra
te

gi
c 

fo
cu

s 
po

in
ts

 2
01

9-
20

_E
va

l 4
 J

un
e 

20
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
2 

Fo
cu

s 
Po

in
t 1

: T
ea

m
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n,

 s
pa

rr
in

g 
an

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

sh
ar

in
g 

 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
fo

cu
s 

on
 d

id
ac

tic
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
nd

 
gr

ea
te

r c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
in

 
th

e 
te

am
s.

  
 

 

20
20

/2
1.

 
 M

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

vi
si

t i
n 

th
e 

cl
as

se
s 

on
 a

 re
gu

la
r b

as
is

 to
 

sp
ar

 w
ith

 te
ac

he
rs

, o
bs

er
ve

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

nd
 c

la
ss

 
dy

na
m

ic
s,

 a
nd

 g
et

 to
 k

no
w

 a
ll 

th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

. M
an

ag
em

en
t 

ha
s 

ob
se

rv
ed

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

cl
as

se
s;

 fu
rth

er
 c

la
ss

 
vi

si
ts

/o
bs

er
va

tio
ns

 a
re

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r n

ex
t s

ch
oo

l y
ea

r. 
 

Th
e 

te
ac

he
rs

 a
nd

 
pe

da
go

gu
es

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

a 
be

tte
r u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 o
f 

ea
ch

 o
th

er
’s

 s
ki

lls
, 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

is
m

 a
nd

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n.
   

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

jo
in

t 
m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 p

la
nn

in
g 

se
ss

io
ns

. C
or

on
a 

ha
s 

re
su

lte
d 

in
 e

ve
n 

gr
ea

te
r 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r’s

 s
ki

lls
.  

 Th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

a 
m

or
e 

ho
lis

tic
 a

nd
 c

oh
er

en
t 

ac
ad

em
ic

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

se
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 
de

pa
rtm

en
ts

, e
.g

. i
n 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 s

ub
je

ct
 c

on
ce

pt
s,

 
th

em
es

 a
nd

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
go

al
s.

 (b
as

ed
 o

n 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 
w

ith
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
St

ud
en

t C
ou

nc
il)

. I
t h

as
 

no
t b

ee
n 

po
ss

ib
le

 to
 

ev
al

ua
te

 in
 th

e 
St

ud
en

t 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

is
 s

pr
in

g 
du

e 
to

 
th

e 
C

ov
id

-1
9 

sc
ho

ol
 

cl
os

ur
e.

   
 



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s 

Po
in

ts
 2

01
9/

20
 –

 E
SC

PH
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 4

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

    A
nn

ex
 4

.1
. S

tra
te

gi
c 

fo
cu

s 
po

in
ts

 2
01

9-
20

_E
va

l 4
 J

un
e 

20
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
3 

Fo
cu

s 
Po

in
t 2

: E
va

lu
at

io
n 

an
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 p

ro
gr

es
si

on
 o

f a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

  

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

 
 W

e 
ne

ed
 to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
an

d 
as

se
ss

 s
tu

de
nt

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ac

ad
em

ic
 p

ro
gr

es
si

on
 o

f 
al

l s
tu

de
nt

s.
  

 Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 n

ee
ds

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

to
ol

s 
an

d 
te

ch
ni

qu
es

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
te

ac
hi

ng
 m

et
ho

ds
 a

nd
 

m
on

ito
r t

he
 s

tu
de

nt
s’

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
re

as
 fo

r 
co

nc
er

n.
   

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 

 To
 d

ev
el

op
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 fo
r a

ss
es

si
ng

 
th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
’ l

ea
rn

in
g,

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 
pr

og
re

ss
io

n.
 

 To
 a

tta
in

 a
nd

 u
se

 d
at

a 
to

 
id

en
tif

y 
po

te
nt

ia
l a

re
as

 fo
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 ri
gh

t 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l/p
ed

ag
og

ic
al

 
in

iti
at

iv
es

. 
 To

 e
qu

ip
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 

pe
da

go
gu

es
 w

ith
 

gu
id

el
in

es
 a

nd
 to

ol
s 

fo
r 

gi
vi

ng
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

an
d 

he
lp

 th
em

 p
ro

gr
es

s.
 

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

: 
 Th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ill 

be
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
tw

o-
ye

ar
 m

an
ag

em
en

t c
ou

rs
e 

(O
sl

o-
sk

ol
en

) f
or

 s
ch

oo
l 

m
an

ag
er

s 
in

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 o
f C

op
en

ha
ge

n 
w

ith
 a

 
fo

cu
s 

on
 “l

ed
el

se
 fo

r ø
ge

t l
æ

rin
g”

 (l
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

fo
r 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
), 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
am

on
g 

ot
he

r t
hi

ng
s 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 d

at
a,

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
' l

ea
rn

in
g.

 
Th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 m

an
ag

em
en

t h
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 th

e 
fir

st
 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
co

ur
se

.  
 Th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 w
ill 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

pi
lo

t 
ha

rm
on

is
ed

/s
ta

nd
ar

di
se

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
la

ng
ua

ge
 s

ec
tio

ns
, e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 in
 L

1 
an

d 
M

at
hs

 (i
n 

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
 a

ls
o 

in
 S

ci
en

ce
). 

  
A 

pl
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ag

re
ed

 to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 th
is

 w
or

k.
 In

 
20

20
-2

1,
 tw

o 
ev

al
ua

tio
n-

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 c

oo
rd

in
at

or
s 

w
ill 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 a

n 
IT

 e
xp

er
t t

o 
cr

ea
te

 h
ar

m
on

is
ed

 te
st

s 
fo

r 
di

ffe
re

nt
 y

ea
r l

ev
el

s.
  

 Im
pl

em
en

t “
Læ

rin
g 

de
r s

es
” p

ro
je

ct
 fr

om
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 o

f C
op

en
ha

ge
n 

(“v
is

ib
le

 le
ar

ni
ng

” 
in

iti
at

iv
e)

, w
he

re
 a

 c
oo

rd
in

at
or

 (d
id

ak
tis

k 
ve

jv
is

er
) 

fa
ci

lit
at

es
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

te
am

s 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

le
ar

ni
ng

 g
oa

ls
, p

ro
gr

es
si

on
 a

nd
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 
st

ud
en

ts
.  

 
Th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 w

as
 im

pr
es

se
d 

to
 s

ee
 th

at
 v

is
ib

le
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 is
 w

el
l i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
in

to
 th

e 
te

ac
he

rs
’ d

ai
ly

 
te

ac
hi

ng
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

. A
ll 

th
e 

te
ac

he
rs

 s
et

 le
ar

ni
ng

 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n:
 

 H
ar

m
on

is
ed

/s
ta

nd
ar

di
se

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
an

d 
pi

lo
te

d.
 

As
se

ss
m

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r L
1 

re
ad

in
g,

 
m

at
hs

 a
nd

 L
2.

  
 C

lo
se

r c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
cl

as
s 

te
am

s 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

st
ud

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

th
ro

ug
h 

da
ta

.  
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

ob
se

rv
in

g 
cl

as
se

s 
an

d 
ha

s 
di

sc
us

se
d 

m
et

ho
ds

 a
nd

 
th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
’ p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

at
 c

la
ss

 c
on

fe
re

nc
es

. 
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
 (d

id
ak

tis
k 

ve
jv

is
er

) f
ac

ilit
at

es
 “l

æ
rin

g 
de

r s
es

” d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
se

ct
io

n 
te

am
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

gu
id

el
in

es
.   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
on

e.
 A

 P
ow

er
Po

in
t h

as
 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
gu

id
el

in
es

 a
nd

 g
oo

d 



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s 

Po
in

ts
 2

01
9/

20
 –

 E
SC

PH
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 4

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

    A
nn

ex
 4

.1
. S

tra
te

gi
c 

fo
cu

s 
po

in
ts

 2
01

9-
20

_E
va

l 4
 J

un
e 

20
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
4 

Fo
cu

s 
Po

in
t 2

: E
va

lu
at

io
n 

an
d 

as
se

ss
m

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 a
ca

de
m

ic
 p

ro
gr

es
si

on
 o

f a
ll 

st
ud

en
ts

  

go
al

s,
 g

iv
e 

th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, d
is

cu
ss

 v
is

ib
le

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 m

et
ho

ds
, e

tc
. 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f v

is
ib

le
 

le
ar

ni
ng

. T
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
m

an
y 

vi
si

bl
e 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
di

sc
us

si
on

s 
in

 th
e 

te
am

s.
 

N
ex

t s
ch

oo
l y

ea
r, 

th
e 

te
ac

he
rs

 p
la

n 
to

 o
bs

er
ve

 
ea

ch
 o

th
er

, a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t w
ill 

se
t u

p 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 a

 fo
cu

s 
on

 
th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 

da
ta

 a
nd

 fe
ed

ba
ck

.  
 Th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 w
ill 

as
se

ss
 

w
el

lb
ei

ng
 a

m
on

g 
th

e 
st

ud
en

ts
 a

nd
 o

rg
an

is
e 

a 
su

rv
ey

.   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
It 

w
as

 n
ot

 p
os

si
bl

e 
to

 
cr

ea
te

 o
ur

 o
w

n 
su

rv
ey

 th
is

 
ye

ar
. H

ow
ev

er
, i

n 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
0,

 a
ll 

th
e 

st
ud

en
ts

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
ed

 in
 

th
e 

U
N

IC
EF

 R
ig

ht
s 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

ur
ve

y.
 T

he
 A

fte
r 

Sc
ho

ol
 C

ar
e 

al
so

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

a 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 
su

rv
ey

 
(b

ør
ne

m
iljø

vu
rd

er
in

g)
. 

 
 



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s 

Po
in

ts
 2

01
9/

20
 –

 E
SC

PH
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 4

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

    A
nn

ex
 4

.1
. S

tra
te

gi
c 

fo
cu

s 
po

in
ts

 2
01

9-
20

_E
va

l 4
 J

un
e 

20
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
5 

Fo
cu

s 
Po

in
t 3

: F
un

di
ng

 a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
of

 L
ow

er
 a

nd
 U

pp
er

 S
ec

on
da

ry
  

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

 
 Th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 is
 p

la
nn

in
g 

to
 

op
en

 th
e 

U
pp

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 
de

pa
rtm

en
t i

n 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

0 
pe

nd
in

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 a

nd
 M

in
is

try
 

fo
r E

du
ca

tio
n.

 T
he

 s
ch

oo
l 

w
ill 

ne
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

pu
t t

o 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
nd

 
cl

ar
ify

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
 q

ua
lit

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

in
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 to
 

th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 a
nd

 
M

in
is

try
 fo

r E
du

ca
tio

n.
  

 Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 m

us
t a

ls
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

fo
r t

he
 o

pe
ni

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
U

pp
er

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 b

y 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 n
ew

 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, r

ec
ru

iti
ng

 
te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 s

tu
de

nt
s,

 e
tc

. 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 

 To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
ov

er
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 b
ud

ge
t 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
ng

 a
 q

ua
lit

y 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

in
 S

ec
on

da
ry

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
Eu

ro
pe

an
 S

ch
oo

ls
’ 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 a

nd
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

. 
 To

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r t

he
 

op
en

in
g 

of
 th

e 
U

pp
er

 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

de
pa

rtm
en

t i
n 

Au
gu

st
 2

02
0,

 p
en

di
ng

 
ag

re
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
fu

nd
in

g.
  

 To
 re

cr
ui

t q
ua

lif
ie

d 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts

 fo
r t

he
 U

pp
er

 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

(th
re

e 
cl

as
se

s:
 

1 
En

gl
is

h 
S5

, 2
 D

an
is

h 
S5

). 
  

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

: 
 Pr

ov
id

e 
in

pu
t t

o 
a)

 a
 b

ud
ge

t m
od

el
 fo

r S
ec

on
da

ry
 in

 
co

op
er

at
io

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 a

nd
 b

) a
 b

ud
ge

t 
m

od
el

 fo
r U

pp
er

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 in

 c
oo

pe
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 
M

in
is

try
 fo

r E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

ity
.  

Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
’s

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
pu

t t
o 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 m

od
el

 fo
r u

pp
er

 s
ec

on
da

ry
, a

nd
 U

VM
 a

nd
 th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 fi

na
lly

 re
ac

he
d 

ag
re

em
en

t a
bo

ut
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
in

 a
ut

um
n 

20
19

. E
SC

PH
 is

 s
til

l i
n 

ta
lk

s 
w

ith
 

th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 m
od

el
 fo

r L
ow

er
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y.
  

 D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 s

tra
te

gy
 fo

r r
ec

ru
itm

en
t a

nd
 

ad
m

is
si

on
 o

f s
tu

de
nt

s 
in

 U
pp

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 (u
si

ng
 

op
ta

ge
ls

e.
dk

) a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

w
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 
St

ra
te

gy
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

te
d,

 in
cl

ud
in

g:
 

• 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ev

en
in

g 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

0 
• 

N
ew

 o
ffi

ci
al

 F
ac

eb
oo

k 
pa

ge
  

• 
N

ew
 u

pp
er

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 c

on
te

nt
 o

n 
th

e 
w

eb
si

te
 

• 
Ad

 c
am

pa
ig

n 
– 

di
gi

ta
l a

nd
 p

rin
t 

• 
En

gl
is

h 
gu

id
e 

to
 o

pt
ag

el
se

.d
k 

• 
Ad

m
is

si
on

 h
ot

lin
e 

• 
Fl

ie
rs

, b
ro

ch
ur

es
, p

os
te

rs
 a

nd
 m

es
sa

ge
s 

se
nt

 
to

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f c

om
pa

ni
es

, o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
, s

ch
oo

ls
 

an
d 

st
ud

y 
gu

id
an

ce
 c

ou
ns

el
lo

rs
, e

tc
.  

 Im
pl

em
en

t t
he

 E
S 

ru
le

s 
fo

r s
pe

ci
al

 n
ee

ds
 s

up
po

rt 
fo

r 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n:
 

 M
os

t i
m

po
rta

nt
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 s

pe
ci

fic
 

to
 U

pp
er

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
 P

ol
ic

ie
s 

cu
rre

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d,
 e

.g
. m

ob
ile

 
ph

on
e 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
sm

ok
in

g 
po

lic
y.

  
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

pl
at

fo
rm

 fo
r U

pp
er

 
Se

co
nd

ar
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 
se

le
ct

ed
 a

nd
 a

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

pl
an

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l 
st

ar
t. 

Th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 h

as
 

pr
oc

ur
ed

 L
ec

tio
. 

St
ud

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
w

ill 
re

ce
iv

e 
an

 in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

to
 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 w

he
n 

th
ey

 
st

ar
t i

n 
Au

gu
st

 a
nd

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r s
ch

oo
l s

ta
rt.

  
 Ad

m
is

si
on

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
sy

st
em

 (o
pt

ag
el

se
.d

k)
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r o

pe
ni

ng
 o

f 



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s 

Po
in

ts
 2

01
9/

20
 –

 E
SC

PH
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 4

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

    A
nn

ex
 4

.1
. S

tra
te

gi
c 

fo
cu

s 
po

in
ts

 2
01

9-
20

_E
va

l 4
 J

un
e 

20
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
6 

Fo
cu

s 
Po

in
t 3

: F
un

di
ng

 a
nd

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
of

 L
ow

er
 a

nd
 U

pp
er

 S
ec

on
da

ry
  

th
e 

BA
C

 e
xa

m
s 

in
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

M
un

ic
ip

al
ity

. 
To

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

 2
02

0/
21

 
 O

rg
an

is
e 

th
e 

la
ng

ua
ge

s 
an

d 
su

bj
ec

ts
 in

 c
oo

pe
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

EU
R

SC
. T

o 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

 2
02

0/
21

 
 Se

le
ct

 a
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

la
tfo

rm
 th

at
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

U
pp

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 s
tu

de
nt

s 
an

d 
st

af
f 

(c
an

’t 
us

e 
Au

la
; L

ec
tio

 o
nl

y 
in

 D
an

is
h)

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

 a
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
pl

an
. S

ee
 c

ol
um

n 
on

 th
e 

rig
ht

.  
 Pl

an
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t r

ec
ru

itm
en

t o
f n

ew
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

nd
 

st
af

f a
s 

w
e 

ex
pa

nd
 L

ow
er

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

U
pp

er
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y.
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t i
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 a
nd

 w
ill 

be
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 e

ar
ly

 J
un

e.
  

 Ev
al

ua
te

 th
e 

st
ar

t o
f t

he
 S

ec
on

da
ry

 F
re

nc
h 

la
ng

ua
ge

 
se

ct
io

n.
 P

os
tp

on
ed

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D
-1

9.
 

U
pp

er
 S

ec
on

da
ry

. 
C

om
pl

et
e.

 T
he

 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

as
 

ag
re

ed
 in

 th
e 

au
tu

m
n 

an
d 

se
t u

p 
in

 
op

ta
ge

ls
e.

dk
. A

 
ca

m
pa

ig
n 

w
as

 la
un

ch
ed

 
to

 re
cr

ui
t n

ew
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

 
Ap

pr
ox

. 2
50

 p
eo

pl
e 

at
te

nd
ed

 th
e 

in
fo

 
ev

en
in

g 
in

 J
an

ua
ry

.  
 Pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

st
ud

en
ts

’ a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

sp
ec

ia
l n

ee
ds

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r 

ex
am

s.
 W

ill 
be

 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

in
 th

e 
20

20
/2

1 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
 

  

http://www.optagelse.dk/


St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s 

Po
in

ts
 2

01
9/

20
 –

 E
SC

PH
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 4

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

    A
nn

ex
 4

.1
. S

tra
te

gi
c 

fo
cu

s 
po

in
ts

 2
01

9-
20

_E
va

l 4
 J

un
e 

20
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
7 

Fo
cu

s 
Po

in
t 4

: C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

  

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

 
 To

 e
ns

ur
e 

cl
os

e 
co

op
er

at
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
al

l 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

oo
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 a

 th
riv

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
, w

e 
m

us
t 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
w

ith
 e

ac
h 

ot
he

r a
nd

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

’s
 v

al
ue

s.
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e:
 

 To
 im

pr
ov

e 
sc

ho
ol

/h
om

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

pr
ov

id
e 

cl
ar

ity
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

. 
 To

 ro
ll 

ou
t t

he
 n

ew
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
la

tfo
rm

, 
Au

la
, w

hi
ch

 re
pl

ac
es

 In
tra

. 
 To

 ra
is

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
di

gi
ta

l 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
on

lin
e 

sa
fe

ty
.  

 

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

: 
 Fi

na
lis

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
co

de
 o

f c
on

du
ct

 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t i

t t
og

et
he

r w
ith

 s
ta

ff,
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

an
d 

pa
re

nt
s.

 T
he

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
ol

ic
y 

ha
s 

be
en

 
fin

al
is

ed
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

 
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

n 
A-

Z 
gu

id
e 

co
ve

rin
g 

pr
ac

tic
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 e
xp

ec
ta

tio
ns

 a
nd

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
at

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
, a

nd
 u

pd
at

e 
th

e 
w

eb
si

te
. A

 fi
rs

t d
ra

ft 
ha

s 
be

en
 

de
ve

lo
pe

d.
 F

ur
th

er
 it

er
at

io
ns

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
se

co
nd

ar
y 

an
d 

al
lo

w
 th

e 
ne

w
 m

an
ag

em
en

t t
o 

re
vi

ew
. 

Lo
ok

in
g 

in
to

 b
es

t p
os

si
bl

e 
pl

at
fo

rm
 fo

r c
on

tin
ua

lly
 

up
da

tin
g 

an
d 

sh
ar

in
g 

th
e 

co
nt

en
t w

ith
 p

ar
en

ts
. 

 D
ev

el
op

 a
 w

el
co

m
e 

pa
ck

 fo
r n

ew
 p

ar
en

ts
/s

tu
de

nt
s 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
m

os
t i

m
po

rta
nt

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ex

pe
ct

at
io

ns
 b

ef
or

e 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ta

rt.
 C

om
pl

et
e 

– 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

an
d 

be
in

g 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 n
ew

 fa
m

ilie
s.

 
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

st
ud

en
t c

ou
nc

ils
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
t i

ni
tia

tiv
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
ev

er
yd

ay
-

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

is
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

va
lu

es
. 

Po
st

po
ne

d 
du

e 
to

 C
O

VI
D

-1
9.

 
 D

ev
el

op
 a

 p
la

n 
to

 in
tro

du
ce

 A
ul

a,
 th

e 
ne

w
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 p
la

tfo
rm

, t
o 

st
af

f a
nd

 (c
on

ta
ct

) 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
en

su
re

 th
ey

 k
no

w
 h

ow
 to

 u
se

 it
. A

 p
la

n 
w

as
 a

gr
ee

d.
 V

ar
io

us
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
us

er
 g

ui
de

s 
w

er
e 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n:
 

 A-
Z 

gu
id

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 a

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 a

nd
 

w
eb

si
te

 u
pd

at
ed

. I
n 

pr
og

re
ss

. W
ill 

be
 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
20

.  
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
co

de
 o

f c
on

du
ct

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 s

ha
re

d 
w

ith
 a

ll 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
. 

C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

 w
as

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

on
 3

1.
01

.2
01

8.
 A

 n
ew

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

ol
ic

y 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

24
.0

9.
20

19
 a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

ed
 to

 
pa

re
nt

s 
vi

a 
In

tra
 a

nd
 a

t 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 s
ch

oo
l 

m
ee

tin
g 

in
 O

ct
ob

er
 

20
19

. C
ou

nc
il 

pa
re

nt
s 

an
d 

cl
as

s 
te

ac
he

rs
 w

ill 
pr

es
en

t t
he

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 p

ol
ic

y 
at

 
th

e 
fir

st
 p

ar
en

ts
 m

ee
tin

g 



St
ra

te
gi

c 
Fo

cu
s 

Po
in

ts
 2

01
9/

20
 –

 E
SC

PH
 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n,
 4

 J
un

e 
20

20
 

    A
nn

ex
 4

.1
. S

tra
te

gi
c 

fo
cu

s 
po

in
ts

 2
01

9-
20

_E
va

l 4
 J

un
e 

20
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

  
8 

Fo
cu

s 
Po

in
t 4

: C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

  

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
sh

ar
ed

 w
ith

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff 
to

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
th

em
 fo

r t
he

 tr
an

si
tio

n.
 C

la
ss

 c
on

ta
ct

 p
ar

en
ts

 
w

er
e 

in
vi

te
d 

to
 a

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
m

ee
tin

g.
 T

he
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

w
as

 s
m

oo
th

. F
ro

m
 a

 s
ta

ff 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e,
 h

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 

Au
la

 u
se

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

is
 m

ix
ed

.  

of
 th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
 Pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
st

af
f h

av
e 

cl
ar

ity
 re

ga
rd

in
g 

ex
pe

ct
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
/h

om
e 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n.

 It
 is

 e
as

ie
r 

fo
r e

ve
ry

on
e 

to
 fi

nd
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

ey
 n

ee
d.

  
Fu

rth
er

 w
or

k 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

an
d 

w
ill 

co
nt

in
ue

 n
ex

t 
ye

ar
.  

   
   



ES
CP

H
 M

ee
tin

g 
Pl

an
 2

02
0-

20
21

 
 An

ne
x 

5.
1.

 D
ra

ft
 E

SC
PH

 M
ee

tin
g 

Pl
an

 2
02

0-
21

 

 *  
Jo

in
t s

tr
at

eg
ic

 se
m

in
ar

 o
f t

he
 S

AG
, C

am
pu

s a
nd

 E
SC

PH
 B

oa
rd

s  

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

AU
G

/S
EP

 
O

CT
/N

O
V 

 
JA

N
/F

EB
 

M
AR

/A
PR

 
M

AY
/J

U
N

 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Pa
re

nt
s C

ou
nc

il 
(1

5:
30

-1
7:

00
) 

Tu
e 

15
/9

-2
0 

 
Tu

e 
26

/1
-2

1 
 

Tu
e 

4/
5-

21
 

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
Pa

re
nt

s C
ou

nc
il 

(1
5:

00
-1

7:
00

) 
 

W
ed

 1
6/

9-
20

 
 

 
W

ed
 2

7/
1-

21
 

 
W

ed
 5

/5
-2

1 

ES
CP

H 
M

ED
 (1

3:
00

-1
4:

30
) 

Th
u 

17
/9

-2
0 

Th
u 

29
/1

0-
20

 
Th

u 
11

/2
-2

1 
Th

u 
15

/4
-2

1 
Th

u 
27

/5
-2

1 

An
nu

al
 S

ch
oo

l M
ee

tin
g 

(1
7:

00
-1

8:
30

) 
 

 
 

 
 

ES
CP

H 
Bo

ar
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

* 
W

ed
 2

3/
9-

20
 

(1
6:

30
-2

0:
00

) 
Th

u 
5/

11
-2

0 
(1

7:
00

-1
8:

30
) 

25
/2

-2
1 

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
6:

30
-1

8:
00

) 
22

/4
-2

1 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
6:

30
-1

8:
00

) 

* 
W

ed
 9

/6
-2

1 
(1

6:
30

-2
0:

00
) 

SA
G

 B
oa

rd
  

* 
W

ed
 2

3/
9-

20
 

(1
6:

30
-2

0:
00

) 
Th

u 
8/

12
-2

0 
18

/2
-2

1 
30

/3
-2

1 
* 

W
ed

 9
/6

-2
1 

(1
6:

30
-2

0:
00

) 

Ca
m

pu
s B

oa
rd

 
* 

W
ed

 2
3/

9-
20

 
(1

6:
30

-2
0:

00
) 

Th
u 

8/
12

-2
0 

 
30

/3
-2

1 
* 

W
ed

 9
/6

-2
1 

(1
6:

30
-2

0:
00

) 



 

Annex 7.1. DRAFT Digital education strategy for 

secondary 1-4, 2020-2023 
 

Introduction 

From the school year 2020/21, all S1-S4 students will be loaned a 
computer to use as a working tool for schoolwork – in school and at home. 
This calls for a digital education strategy both with regard to the 
development of digital skills and digital awareness.  

Digital skills development  

The students’ digital skills should develop from S1-S4 so that the students 
become gradually more proficient and confident ICT/digital users during 
their years at ESCPH. This learning progression will be described by the 
ICT coordinator, management and secondary teachers’ group in the 
school year 2020/21. 
 
While we want to integrate ICT into teaching and learning, it is also 
important that we maintain the importance of legible handwriting and 
learning without the use of computers. 
 
Digital awareness development 
 
The students should also learn digital ethics, including safe and 
responsible use of the internet, social media, etc. A plan for the student’s 
digital awareness progression will therefore also be developed in the 
school year 2020/21. 
 
ICT equipment costs 
 
A central part of the digital strategy is that secondary students will be 
loaned a computer by the school. 
 
At present, the secondary department only has a small number of 
computers and in order to support the IT strategy, therefore, additional 
computers will be required, and existing computers will need to be 
replaced on an ongoing basis. 
 
The average life of the existing computers has been set to approximately 
six years. Presumably, the computers can still be used, but it is expected 
that most of the batteries and keyboards will be worn or defective at this 
time. 
 
The investment requirement is calculated based on the phasing out of 
existing computers and the expansion of the Secondary department. 



 

Annex 7.1. Draft Digital Strategy S1-S4 27.05.2020                                2 
 

 
Below is an overview of the investment requirements to support the IT 
strategy. For the first few years this investment can be taken from the 
establishment account. 
 

Year Computers 
to be 

replaced 

Expense 
(DKK) 

Computers 
to be 

purchased 

Investment 
(DKK) 

Total 
(DKK) 

2020 26 105,638 87 353,481 459,119 

2021 117 475,371 84 341,292 816,663 

2022 36 146,268 56 227,528 373,796 
2023 57 231,591 14 56,882 288,473 

2024 90 365,670 5 20,315 385,985 

 



 

Annex 8.1. DRAFT Smoke-free School Policy 
Purpose of this policy 

• To implement the Municipality of Copenhagen’s “smoke-free” 
schools policy.  

• To create a smoke-free environment for everyone at the European 
School Copenhagen 

• To help prevent smoking among young people. 

Policy 

The European School Copenhagen is a smoke-free school. Students, staff, 
parents/guardians and visitors to the European School Copenhagen are 
not allowed to smoke on the school grounds at any time, during or after 
school hours.  

Students are also prohibited from smoking when outside the school’s 
premises during school hours.  

The school’s employees must act as role models and are not allowed to 
smoke or use e-cigarettes, etc. when they are visible to the students. 

This policy applies to:  

• All forms of tobacco, including cigarettes, e-cigarettes, hookah 
tobacco and snuff. 

• All activities that take place on the school’s premises, including after 
school sports, cultural and social activities. 

• All activities during school hours, including school trips, school 
camps, etc.  

Actions to enforce a smoke-free school 

The school will take the following actions to promote and implement this 
policy: 

• Install “no smoking” signs in various locations around the school, 
including at the entrances and in the playgrounds. 

• Communicate the smoke-free school policy to staff, parents and 
students through the school’s various communications channels – 
e.g. newsletters, Aula and parent meetings. 

• Involve the Board, Parents Councils and Student Councils in the 
organising of activities to prevent smoking among students.  

• Organise events and education in secondary about the risks of 
smoking, using a variety of resources from e.g. Kræftens 
Bekæmpelse (Danish Cancer Society) 

• Inform staff of the quit smoking programmes offered by the 
Municipality of Copenhagen. 

https://www.cancer.dk/forebyg/undga-roeg-og-rygning/indsatser-mod-rygning/unge-og-rygning/%20,
https://www.cancer.dk/forebyg/undga-roeg-og-rygning/indsatser-mod-rygning/unge-og-rygning/%20,
https://stoplinien.dk/find-rygestoptilbud-naer-dig/hovedstaden/koebenhavns-kommune


 

Annex 8.1. Draft Smoke-Free School Policy 27.05.2020                               2 

 

Sanctions 

• S1-S4 students: If a student is caught smoking once, the parents will 
be notified by the school’s management. If a student is caught 
smoking more than once, the school will call the parents in for a 
meeting. The school will also introduce the student to a smoking 
cessation tool such as the XX-hale app from Kræftens Bekæmpelse 
(Danish Cancer Society). 

• S5-S7 students: If a student is caught smoking once, the school’s 
management will talk to the student. If a student is repeatedly 
caught smoking, the student will be given a written warning.  

Other relevant policies and legislation 

• Københavns Kommunes Røgfri Skoletidspolitik / Municipality of 
Copenhagen “Smoke-free” school hours policy  

• Lov om røgfri miljøer 

 

Approved by the European School Board xxxxx 

https://www.cancer.dk/forebyg/undga-roeg-og-rygning/indsatser-mod-rygning/unge-og-rygning/xhale-rygestop-for-unge/
https://www.cancer.dk/forebyg/undga-roeg-og-rygning/indsatser-mod-rygning/unge-og-rygning/xhale-rygestop-for-unge/
https://www.kk.dk/roegfri-skoletid
https://www.kk.dk/roegfri-skoletid
https://www.retsinformation.dk/eli/lta/2007/512



